



TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure, operating as Successor
Agency to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency – FY2023-2024 Budget
Bond Issuance Not to Exceed \$75,000,000
DATE: June 1, 2023

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget of the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (“OCII”) operating as the Successor Agency to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency; and approving the Issuance by OCII of Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed \$75,000,000 for the purpose of financing a portion of OCII’s enforceable obligations.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.